


















































From: Jaimie Garcia 

Sent: Tuesday, November 13, 2018 2:02 PM 

To: Kristl Walker 

Subject: FW: The Boulders Phase 3 Onsite Infrastructure Improvements Agreement 

Extension 

 

 
 
Respectfully, 

 

Jaimie N. Garcia 
Project Coordinator 
Tierra West, LLC 
5571 Midway Park Place NE 
Albuquerque, NM 87109 
505(858(3100 Office 
505(858(1118 Fax 
jgarcia@tierrawestllc.com 

 

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL 
 
The information contained in this electronic mail message is confidential, may be privileged, and 
is intended only for the use of the individual(s) named above or their designee.  If you are not 
the intended recipient of this message, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, 
distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited.  Any unauthorized 
interception of this message is illegal under the law.  If you have received this message in error, 
please immediately notify me by return message or by telephone and delete the original 
message from your email system.  Thank you. 
 

From: Jaimie Garcia  
Sent: Tuesday, November 13, 2018 1:59 PM 
To: 'ta_a@msn.com'; 'samralphroxy@yahoo.com' 
Cc: Ron Bohannan (rrb@tierrawestllc.com); Vince Carrica (VCarrica@tierrawestllc.com) 
Subject: The Boulders Phase 3 Onsite Infrastructure Improvements Agreement Extension 

 
Email Notice 

 

November 13, 2018 
 
 
Email:   Mr. Tom Anderson (Paradise Hills Civic Association), and Ms. Maria Warren (Paradise Hills Civic 
Association 
 
 
RE:      THE BOULDERS PHASE 3 ONSITE INFRASTRUCTURE IMPROVEMENTS 
            AGREEMENT (IIA) EXTENSION 
            PROJECT#1002632 
            ZONE ATLAS PAGE B-10/B-11 
 
Dear Mr. Anderson and Ms. Warren: 
 



Tierra West LLC, on behalf of Flash Resources LLC, requests a two year extension of the Subdivision 
Improvements Agreement for the onsite improvements for the above referenced project. The extension 
will allow for the design and processing of plans through the City Development Review Committee for the 
addition of by-pass lanes to be installed from the new southbound lanes to be constructed along the 
Boulders frontage to the existing two lanes of Unser on either end of the development.  The bi-bass lanes 
were requested by the City to aid ingress and egress from the Boulders and Sundance Estates 
Subdivisions. 
 
The request will be submitted to the City of Albuquerque on November 13, 2018, for a public hearing on 
December 12, 2018 at 9:00am at the Plaza Del Sol Hearing Room, Basement level, 600 Second Street 
NW (on the Northeast Corner of 2

nd
 Street and Roma NW).  

 
Anyone may request, and the City may require, an applicant to attend a City-sponsored facilitated 
meeting with Neighborhood Associations, based on the complexity and potential impacts of a proposed 
project (IDO Section 14-16-6-4 (D)). Visit: https://www.cabq.gov/planning/urban-design-
development/facilitated-meetings-for-proposed-development/ to view and download the Facilitated 
Meetings Criteria. If you wish to request a Facilitated Meeting regarding this project, contact the Planning 
Department at devhelp@cabq.gov of 505-924-3955.  
 
If you don’t feel that facilitated meeting is needed but have questions, please call Vince Carrica or myself. 
 
 
Tierra West LLC Contact(s): 
Ronald R. Bohannan, PE or Vince Carrica, PE 
5571 Midway Park Place NE 
Albuquerque, NM 87109 
rrb@tierrawestllc.com; vcarrica@tierrawestllc.com 
505-858-3100 
 
Sincerely,  
Ronald R. Bohannan, P.E. 
 
Enclosure/s 
 

cc:       Pierre Amestoy, Flash Resources LLC 
 

JN:       2017019 
RRB/vc/jg 

 
 

 

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

 


















